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From: Amanda Hanson
To: robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; "NIRB Info"; natalie.plato@aandc.gc.ca
Subject: RE: 130716 1BR-BEA1015 Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada - Type B - Qikiqtani Region
Date: Friday, July 26, 2013 4:47:53 PM
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130716 1BR-BEA1015 Distribution Review-OLAE.pdf
130716 1BR-BEA1015 notice local-OLAE.pdf
130716 1BR-BEA1015 notice of cancellation-OLAE.pdf
130716 1BR-BEA1015 notice of cancellation-OMAS.pdf


Dear Robin,
 
On July 16, 2013 the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) received the request below from the NWB
to provide a determination regarding an application by Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development
Canada to cancel its water licence (No. 1BR-BEA1015) for the Bear Island Remediation Project.  In a
similar request for the original application for this project, it was determined that Bear Island is
located outside of the Nunavut Settlement Area, and is therefore outside of the NIRB’s jurisdiction. 
As a result, unless there is an appropriate request made through Section 12.11.1 of the Nunavut Land
Claims Agreement (NLCA) triggering the NIRB process,  this application is not within the NIRB purview
to assess. 
 
Please let us know if there are further details regarding the location of the project or potential triggers
under Section 12.11.1 of the NLCA.
 
Best regards,
 
Amanda
 
Amanda Hanson
Director, Technical Services
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik St.)
Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
Ph: 867.983.4615
Toll-Free: 1.8.66.233.3033
Fax: 867.983.2594
FTP: ftp.nirb.ca
 
This email message is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. If you received this message in
error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the email message and any attachments or copies,  and you are prohibited from retaining,
distributing,  disclosing or using any information contained.  Please inform us of the delivery error by return email. Thank you for your cooperation.


 
 


From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: July-16-13 9:56 AM
To: natalie.plato@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Cc: Martha Porter; Megan Porter; Phyllis Beaulieu; Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: 130716 1BR-BEA1015 Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada - Type B - Qikiqtani
Region
 
NOTE TO ALL PARTIES:
PLEASE NOTE THE DEADLINE FOR COMMENTS IS ON AUGUST 16, 2013
 
The attached acknowledges  receipt, on June 13, 2013, of a cancellation application for a Type
“B” water licence for water use and waste disposal associated with activities in the Qikiqtani
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File No: 1BR-BEA1015 
 
July 16, 2013 
 
Natalie Plato 
Director, Lands and Contaminated Sites 
Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada 
PO Box 2200 
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0 
E-mail: natalie.plato@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca  
 
Subject:  Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada – Bear Island Remediation Project 
– Cancellation – Type “B” 
 
 
Dear Ms. Plato: 
 
The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on June 13, 2013, of a cancellation 
application for a Type “B” water licence for water use and waste disposal associated with 
activities in the Qikiqtani region of Nunavut.   The application consists of the following 
documents: 



- Letter to NWB Cover Letter Application 
- Appendix 1 – Remediation Completion Report 
- Appendix 2 – AANDC Inspector Re Closure 
- Application for Water Licence Cancellation 
- Signed Application 



 
The application can be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public, Password: 
registry. 
 
The NWB undertook a preliminary review of your application and concluded that it meets the 
requirements of section 48(1) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act 
(“Act”).  However, the NWB retains the right to request additional information and studies 
pursuant to sections 48(2) of the Act or to issue guidelines for the provision of information 
pursuant to section 48(3) of the Act.  A NWB Technical Advisor may be in touch with you to 
clarify any technical details related to your application. 
 
In accordance with S.11.5.10 of the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area 
and Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA”), prior to the application being fully 
processed by the NWB the project proposal shall be reviewed by the Nunavut Planning 
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Commission (“NPC”), to determine whether the project proposal is in conformity with an 
approved land use plan.  By copy of this letter, the NWB requests the NPC provide its 
determination and recommendations to the NWB pursuant to Sections 13.4.2 through 13.4.5 of 
the NLCA, or written confirmation that the project proposal falls outside the boundaries of an 
approved land use plan.  Also, by copy of this letter to the Nunavut Impact Review Board 
(“NIRB”), the NWB requests that if the project proposal requires screening, the NIRB provide 
the NWB with a determination pursuant to Section 13.5.1 of the NLCA.  If the project is exempt 
from screening pursuant to Schedule 12-1 of the NLCA, the NWB requests written confirmation 
from the NIRB that the project proposal is in fact exempt from screening.  
 
To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of all 
documentation to regulators and council of the municipality(ies) most affected by the project, 
inviting interested parties to make representation directly to the NWB within 30 days from the 
date of this letter.   The NWB may provide additional procedural instructions once the 
application has been reviewed by interested parties. 
 
Subject to Sections 12.10.2 and 13.5.5 of the NLCA, where a review is required pursuant to 
Article 12, the NWB shall not approve any water application that forms part of that review until 
Article 12 has been complied with. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Original signed by: 
 
Robin Ikkutisluk 
Licence Administrator Assistant 
 
Enclosure: Notice of Application 
 
Cc:   NPC Conformity 
 NIRB 
 Distribution List – Qikiqtani 
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July 16, 2013        File No: 1BR-BEA1015 



 



To: Local Organizations – Request to Post Notices 
 



 
The Nunavut Water Board requests that you post on a bulletin board, until August 16, 2013, 
the attached notices (in English and, Inuktitut), where they can be viewed by the public.  The 
attached letter is for your information and does not require posting. 
 
Your time and effort is greatly appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Original signed by: 
 
Robin Ikkutisluk 
Licence Administrator Assistant 
 
Cc: Hamlet of Sanikiluaq  (867) 266-7924 
 QIA    (867) 266-8163 
 Sanikiluaq HTO  (867) 266-8131 
 Northern Store   (867) 266-8840 
 Mitiq Co-op   (867) 266-8844 
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Current date July 16, 2013 



 



 
  Public Notice of Cancellation Application 



Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada 
 



Pursuant to Section 43 (1)(c) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act 
(“Act”), notice is given that Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada filed an application 
for a cancellation water licence to the Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) for the following project:  
 
 File #:   1BR-BEA1015 



Project:   Bear Island Remediation Project 
 Location:   Latitude: 54º30’00”N; Longitude: 81º05’00”W 
 Purpose:   Cancellation of a Licence 
 Type:   “B” 
  
Interested persons are invited to make representations on or before August 16, 2013 to: 
 Manager of Licensing 
 Nunavut Water Board 
 P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, Nunavut X0B 1J0 



Phone: (867) 360-6338; Fax: (867) 360-6369;  
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org   



 
Copies of all application documents may be obtained by affected parties, free of charge, through the 
internet on our ftp site at the following link: 
 
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-%20Remediation/1BR-
BEA1015%20Bear%20Island/   Username public and password registry 
 
or by contacting: 
 Natalie Plato, Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada 
 Phone: (867) 975-4730; Fax: (867) 975-4736 



E-mail: natalie.plato@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca   
 
Failure to respond to this Notice of Application within the specified period shall result in the loss 
of the right to be compensated, pursuant to Sections 58 to 61 of the Act. 
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Current date July 16, 2013 



 



 
  wk4i4 cspt5t0Jt xgD8i3tbsiz WNht   



wkoEpgc4f5 vNb  
Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada 



 
mo4lA ttC3ymJ6 43 (1)(c) kNK5 wuq5 x7ml kNK5 kNs5 czi WJ8Nst5 Wd/w5 
G”Wd/w5”H, cspt5tK5 sfx wkoEpgc4f5 vNb Department of Indian and Northern Affairs 
Canada ttC3ym4mb xgD8i3t5tJm9lt4 d/N3ylt4 wu3j5 WJ8Nstbzi4 kNK5 
wuoEp4f8k5 (“NWB”) xgDm9lt4 wu3u4 s?l8i5 f=yc5bDm9lt4 xgE3gi4 wu3j5 
sfiz xbi5gi4 W/4nc3t9lQ5:  
 
 ttC3 Nnsb: 1BR-BEA1015 



W/4nE/sJ6: er3b3 nl7m3n3bsiz Bear Island Remediation Project 
 kNu :  Latitude: 54º30’00”N; Longitude: 81º05’00”W 
 W0Jtz:    kc3t5tJ5 xgD8i3t5tJ5 WJ8Nstzi4  
 ckw5giz:  “B”  
rN4fgw8Nw5 gzh4tbsK5 scsy4ncDt5 giyd9lQ5 s?i gzil8i5 xQy !^, @)!# 
sKz:  
 xzJc3 WJ8NstoEi3j5  
 kNK5 wuoEp4f5 vtmpq5  
 P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, Nunavut X0B 1J0 



scMsb : (867) 360-6338; h4vJ4fDb: (867) 360-6369;  
cCns/4f5 gCDb: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org     
 
ttC3ymJi4 WJmJ5 WNhbsJ5 bf/sJm4Xb W/sJ8N3g5 w4W4i3tbsymJk5, xrcq9lt4, 
cCns/4f5 sX4lA sN:  
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-%20Remediation/1BR-
BEA1015%20Bear%20Island/   xtosDb   public wyD8Nsb  registry 
 
s?l8i5 scstlA sN: 
  Natalie Plato, Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada 
 Phone: (867) 975-4730; Fax: (867) 975-4736 



E-mail: natalie.plato@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca   
 
rs/sq4fi b8N cspt5t0Jt WNhtbc3izk5 s9lq5 gzi W/Exo5 moq2Xb 
WJ8NstcD8iC/3g6 xro3bs/ExcClx3i3li, mo4lA ttC3ymJ6 %*_u5 ^!_j5 Wd/i. 
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region of Nunavut.   The application consists of the following documents:
-        Letter to NWB Cover Letter Application
-        Appendix 1 – Remediation Completion Report
-        Appendix 2 – AANDC Inspector Re Closure
-        Application for Water Licence Cancellation
-        Signed Application


 
The application can be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public,
Password: registry.
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-
%20Remediation/1BR-BEA1015%20Bear%20Island/
 
The NWB undertook a preliminary review of your application and concluded that it meets the
requirements of section 48(1) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act
(“Act”).  However, the NWB retains the right to request additional information and studies
pursuant to sections 48(2) of the Act or to issue guidelines for the provision of information
pursuant to section 48(3) of the Act.  A NWB Technical Advisor may be in touch with you to
clarify any technical details related to your application.
 
In accordance with S.11.5.10 of the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement
Area and Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA”), prior to the application being
fully processed by the NWB the project proposal shall be reviewed by the Nunavut Planning
Commission (“NPC”), to determine whether the project proposal is in conformity with an
approved land use plan.  By copy of this letter, the NWB requests the NPC provide its
determination and recommendations to the NWB pursuant to Sections 13.4.2 through 13.4.5 of
the NLCA, or written confirmation that the project proposal falls outside the boundaries of an
approved land use plan.  Also, by copy of this letter to the Nunavut Impact Review Board
(“NIRB”), the NWB requests that if the project proposal requires screening, the NIRB provide
the NWB with a determination pursuant to Section 13.5.1 of the NLCA.  If the project is
exempt from screening pursuant to Schedule 12-1 of the NLCA, the NWB requests written
confirmation from the NIRB that the project proposal is in fact exempt from screening.
 
To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of all
documentation to regulators and council of the municipality(ies) most affected by the project,
inviting interested parties to make representation directly to the NWB within 30 days from the
date of this letter.   The NWB may provide additional procedural instructions once the
application has been reviewed by interested parties.
 
Subject to Sections 12.10.2 and 13.5.5 of the NLCA, where a review is required pursuant to
Article 12, the NWB shall not approve any water application that forms part of that review
until Article 12 has been complied with.
 
Regards,
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